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Don, I don't know if we will make it to the meeting or not, but we are concerned
that if people can park on both sides of the road on Glenwood ST. at the same time,
large trucks (fire trucks, etc) would have a difficult time getting past the first
half of the street. It can get very tight down there. Please express that concern
if we are not at the meeting.

Many thanks,
Harriet

--- On Wed, 11/12/08, dreeblalbany.edu <dreeb@albany.edu> wrote:

> From: dreeb@albany.edu <dreeblalbany.edu>

> Subject: Reminder---McKownville Improvement Association meeting Thursday Nov.
13]

> To: dreeblalbany.edu

> Date: Wednesday, November 12, 2008, 8:25 PM

D Original Message

> ————————————————————————————

> Subject: McKownville Improvement Association meeting

> Thursday Nov. 13

> From: dreeb@albany.edu

> Date: Sat, November 8, 2008 9:39 pm

> To: dreeb@albany.edu

> __________________________________________________________________________
>

> Hi McKownville:

>

> This is a reminder concerning the meeting on Thursday

> November 13, 2008 of the McKownville Improvement

> Association. As usual the meeting begins at 7pm and ends at
> 9pm and 1is

> held at the Holiday Inn Express on Western Avenue. All ae

> invited.

>

> The two guest speakers are John Giarrusso and Tom

> Yurkewecz. They are the

> facilities directors for The State University at Albany and
> NanoTech,

> respectively. They were our guest speakers several years

> ago and had much

> to tell us then.

>
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